
ESTIMATES COMMITTEE – ANNUAL REPORTS 
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Question Number: 9-3 Date: 30/11/2017 

From: Mr Terry Mills To: Hon. Lauren Moss 

Portfolio: Environment & Natural Resources Agency: Environment & Natural Resources 

Subject: Kalkarindji container deposit scheme 

 

QUESTION 

You mentioned the Kalkarindji container deposit scheme on page 23 or 25. It says a grant was provided 

to the Victoria Daly Regional Council for a can crushing machine. Did the community receive payment 

for the containers based on each container or on the weight of the aluminium? 

 


